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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St./11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2018-06-28

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Construction Services Division/Division des services de 
construction
11 Laurier St./11 Rue Laurier
3C2, Place du Portage
Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
LBP Security Upgrades - Constructio
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

EP916-182156/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

20182156
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$FG-362-74724

File No. - N° de dossier

fg362.EP916-182156

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Kelly, Jessica

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(   )    -     (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

fg362
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2018-06-19
Date 

018
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately. This amendment 
will form part of the contract documents.  

 
Amendment 018 is issued for the following: 

 
(1) Bidder Question and Response 
(2) Publish Addendum 013 

                
 
(1) Bidder Question and Response 

 
QUESTION #130: 
Room Finish Schedule on A803 lists BG-2 – Security Post to have LN-1 floor finish. Enlarged plan of 
this area on A509 does not show any finishes or where they may start or stop. Lobby BG-1 is part of 
this area as is corridor BG-3, but these areas are not listed in the RFS? Please clarify. 
 
ANSWER #130: 
Please refer to Addendum 013 
 
 
QUESTION #131: 
Reference Drawing C-401:  I was wondering if you could ask a question regarding the Lester B 
Pearson project as it relates to the Civil work on Sussex, can you find out what the requirement is for 
Traffic Control, are we to keep two lanes open at all times or are they ok with one lane in each 
direction, as this will affect whether we have to remove the median or not. We would also need to 
know working hours, are we only allowed to work during 9-3 or they ok with 7-5. 
 
ANSWER #131: 
Please refer to Addendum 005, and Section 01 00 10. 
 
 
QUESTION #132: 
Reference door hardware schedule, what is used to power up the maglocks/ shear mags. See 
heading # 58. 
 
ANSWER #132: 
Please bid as per plans and specifications. Refer to Appendix A - Openings Schedule & Hardware 
Schedule (Addendum 011). 
 
 
QUESTION #133: 
For the security revolvers, does the curved and flat glass need to be P6B rated? If so, is the attached 
acceptable for the security revolvers? 
 
ANSWER #133: 
DFS/CSP: Please bid as per plans and specifications. Refer to Technical Specification - Section 28 
13 00. 
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QUESTION #134: 
Can we use the attached product as a cost saving measure? It is the closest manufacturer of ballistic 
rated glass. 
 
ANSWER #134: 
Please bid as per plans and specifications. Refer to Section 08 80 50, article 2.1.2.3. 
 
 
QUESTION #135: 
Security plans shows maglocks for the front doors only. However the door schedule shows a maglock 
for all doors that are affected by the lockdown feature. Please clarify. Also, do each maglock requires 
the monitoring of the bond status which is part of the purpose of the lockdown? 
 
ANSWER #135: 
Please bid as per plans and specifications. Refer to Appendix A - Openings Schedule & Hardware 
Schedule (Addendum 011) and drawings E-SE-009-1 and E-SE-009-2. 
 
 
QUESTION #136: 
Answer #88 from amendment #15 states that Addendum 010 will address the question concerning 
the VMS version.  The only reference in Addendum 010 concerning the VMS is that it is up to the 
contractor to upgrade the system if required.  Can we please get the version and models of the VMS 
that the client is currently using?  The model that is listed in the tender is not a valid model 
 
ANSWER #136: 
Please refer to Addendum 010, and Appendix E – Technical Specification (28 23 00). 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
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ADDENDUM 013 



ADDENDUM No. 013

Project : R.070731.002

The following changes in the bid documents are effective immediately. 
This addendum will form part of the contract documents
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DRAWINGS

.1 A803-FINISHES SCHEDULE_BORDEREAUX DES FINIS; refer to attached drawing 
A803.

.1 FINISH SCHEDULE / BORDEREAU DES FINIS

.1 Add room BG-1 and associated finishes.

.2 Modify room BG-2 to remove ceiling finish and floor finish.

END OF ADDENDUM No. 013




